
From: Orsaba, Lisa
Sent: 8/16/2012 4:06:05 PM
To: 'shcmedesr@pbworld.com' (shcmedesr@pbworld.com); 'kanevskiy@pbworld.com'

(kanevskiy@pbworld.com)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Borak, Mary

Jo (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); Metague, Stephen (ET) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SJMd)

Bee:
Subject: CA High Speed Train Project/Central CA Transmission Study

Mr. Schmedes and Mr. Kanevsky,

The CPUC Energy Division’s Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Section met today with PG&E 
regarding their long-term Central California Transmission Study.

I was asked to put you in touch with Steve Metague, Senior Director of Transmission Project 
Development at PG&E.

Mr. Metague can be reached at:

Phone 415.973.6545 
email: SJMD@pqe.com

I have previously provided contact information for Merideth Alien at PG&E who is copied here.

Please call if you have any questions

Lisa Orsaba
Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA 
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue | S.F. CA 94102-3298 
415-703-1966 | lob@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0325084

mailto:shcmedesr@pbworld.com
mailto:kanevskiy@pbworld.com
mailto:maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SJMD@pqe.com
mailto:lob@cpuc.ca.gov

